

Bob Wilbur

From: "Suzy Palmer" <suzyalmer1@me.com>
Date: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 10:32 AM
To: "Michael Thompson" <mdthompson@broadstripe.net>; "Midge And Bob McCrath Stiles" <midgemcs@gmail.com>; "Alex and Ranelle Greco" <alex@torrvac.com>; "Ed Delahanty" <whshed@live.com>; "Larry and Julie Rosenthal" <mustanglar1966@yahoo.com>; "Doug Smith" <smidouglas@gmail.com>; "Susie and Bob Pettersen (preferred)" <bspettersen@earthlink.net>; "Chris Hendrickson" <hendrickcj@gmail.com>; "Gwyn Staton" <gwynstaton1@msn.com>; "Dustin Frederick" <dustin@local519.org>; "Suzy (Elsa) Palmer" <suzyalmer1@me.com>; "Bob and Brenda Wilbur" <bbwilbur@broadstripe.net>; "Harry Lynam" <htrain4@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Minutes of the joint LRP and PMI Committees.

Please wait until edits are complete....thanks.

Suzy

Suzy Palmer
 195 Perry Dr.
 Coupeville, WA 98239
 suzyalmer1@me.com
 Cell: (847) 902-4922
 Home: (360) 639-6050
 Email: suzyalmer1@me.com

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail contains confidential medical information, please contact Suzy Palmer at 847-902-4922 or notify suzyalmer1@me.com for proper handling of this information.

Begin forwarded message:

From: bspettersen@earthlink.net
Date: May 06, 2014 9:15:20 AM
To: 'Dennis Egan' <dennis_egan@hotmail.com>, 'Dustin Fredericks' <dustin@local519.org>, 'Ed Delahanty' <whshed@live.com>, 'Jean Salls' <jean_salls2000@yahoo.com>, 'karen shaak' <karensaak@gmail.com>, 'Larry Rosenthal' <mustanglar1966@yahoo.com>, 'Steven E Morrow' <stevem@broadstripe.net>, 'Dustin Frederick' <dustin@local519.org>, "Suzyalmer1@me.com" <suzyalmer1@me.com>
Subject: RE: Minutes of the joint LRP and PMI Committees.

These minutes are not approved so please be courteous and not circulate until final. The finals are still being compiled from significant edits and comments from the two committees. Once the finals are provided, I will send them to Dennis for distribution or at the 5/10 meeting.

From: Dennis Egan [mailto:dennis_egan@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 10:23 AM
To: Dustin Fredericks; Ed Delahanty; Jean Salls; karen shaak; Larry Rosenthal; Steven E Morrow; Susie Pettersen
Subject: Minutes of the joint LRP and PMI Committees.

Hi All,

It appears they are planning on submitting their report to the BOD at the meeting on May 10 and our next meeting is on the 12th. Suzie sent me the minutes of their meeting and I have attached for your review and comment. We will need a response to their proposal and would be nice to have that for the meeting on the 10th. Also I have attached our meeting schedule and I see we have a meeting on Memorial Day. I will be on the island that day anyway but we may want to change that date.

Dennis